

File No.: 84.20

July 10, 2026

Tina Bubenzer
Chief Administrative Officer
Village of St Pierre Jolys
Rural Municipality of De Salaberry
701 Avenue Jolys East
St. Pierre-Jolys MB R0A 1V0
cao@vilagestpierrejolys.ca

Dear Tina Bubenzer:

Re: Village of St Pierre Jolys - Wastewater Treatment Lagoon - Environment Act Licence No. 802 R - Notice of Alteration Approval

Thank you for your notice of alteration dated June 2, 2026. The department understands you wish to construct a new forcemain from the lift station to the primary cell of the existing wastewater treatment lagoon to increase capacity and upgrade the gravity wastewater sewer along Provincial Road 205, extending from the lift station to Provincial Trunk Highway 59, with a crossing of Joubert Creek to be completed using horizontal directional drilling in the Rural Municipality of De Salaberry.

I approve the alteration per Section 14(2) of The Environment Act with the following conditions:

- The licensee shall take measures to prevent accidental releases of untreated sewage into the environment while connecting the forcemain to the existing wastewater treatment lagoon.
- The licensee shall properly seal any remaining holes on the reworked clay liner after the pipe installation.
- Clause 38 of the Environment Act Licence No. 802 R regarding contents of the annual report is updated with the following sub-clauses:
 - i) cell isolation dates (i.e., valve operation records);
 - j) expansions to any collection system with associated capacity assessment; and
 - k) updated organization charts identifying all certified operators, including backup operators.
- All licence requirements and federal, provincial, and municipal regulations and by-laws must be followed.

- Prepare record drawings for the proposed construction work and label the drawings "Record Drawings"; and provide to the director an electronic copy of the "record drawings" within four months after commissioning.

All clauses of Environment Act Licence No 802 R remain in effect. This approval is available on the public registry at <https://www.gov.mb.ca/sd/eal/registries/84.2stpierre/index.html>.

If you have any questions regarding this approval, please contact Barsha Sagan, Senior Environmental Engineer, Environmental Approvals Branch at Barsha.Sagan@gov.mb.ca or 204-795-7175.

For questions relating to the ongoing administration of the licence, please contact Allan Cyrenne, Regional Supervisor, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch at EnvCEEastern@gov.mb.ca or 204-346-6110.

Sincerely,

Original Signed By
Siobhan Burland Ross for
Agnes Wittmann
Director
The Environment Act

- c. Mike Matview - WSP Canada Inc
Barsha Sagan, P.Eng. - Environmental Approvals
Allan Cyrenne - Environmental Compliance and Enforcement